Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Tate B. Castleton, Principal

Date: November Q, 2021

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

FIRE SAFETY VISIT: The Homedale Fire Department recently visited Homedale Elementary School and
provided all of our Kindergarten students with a training on fire safety. All of our students were
mesmerized by the presentation and loved seeing all of the city’s emergency response vehicles and
many of the brave first responders who serve this community! We would like to thank Dennis Uria and
the Homedale Fire Department and emergency personnel for volunteering their time and spending with
our students. This is a great place to be!

WAGONS HO! COMES TO HES: Our fourth-grade students recently were able to participate in WAGONS
HO! IDAHO. Cal and Marla Clevenger once again put on a fun, interactive, and educational presentation
that lasted the entire school day. This event also draws in countless parent volunteers. We appreciate
their time and effort to make this day special for our students. We can’t wait to do it again next year!




iSTATION DATA UPDATE: Here is a quick look at a comparison between last October’s (2020) schoolwide
iStation data compared to this past month (2021). We are off to a good start! Each classroom has a goal
to grow 3-5 points per month on iStation. Our teachers are working hard every day to help everyone of
their students grow academically and emotionally. ***This is the first year that fourth grade is using
iStation, so they will not appear on last year’s report.
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UPCOMING EVENTS:

November 5 Staff In-Service

November 12 Staff In-Service (One of the 2 days we were given back)
November 21-26 NO SCHOOL — Thanksgiving Break

December 3 Student Support & Enrichment/Staff In-Service
December 16 End of 2" Quarter

December 18-31 NO SCHOOL — Christmas Break



